

TENDER ADDENDUM

ADDENDA À LA SOUMISSION

**Construction management services- AL1739
June 14, 2018
ADDENDUM NO : 4**

**Services de gestion de construction no. AL1739
le 14 juin 2018
ADDENDA NO: 4**

The following shall be read in conjunction with and shall form an integral part of the Tender / Proposal and Contract Documents :

1. A modification has been made to article 2.6 of SRE 2 BASIS OF SELECTION. Please remove the text ~~striketrough~~ and add the text in **grey bold**.

2.6 The average price of all compliant Price Proposals will be calculated by the NCC. The Price Proposal closest to the calculated average price, either higher or lower, will receive a Price Rating of 100. The second, third, fourth and fifth Price Proposals closest to the ~~calculated average lowest prices~~ **calculated average price**, either higher or lower, receive Price Ratings of 80, 60, 40, and 20 respectively. All other Price Proposals receive a Price Rating of 10.

2. In order to match the French RFP, a correction has been made to criterion SRE 5.1 Criterion 5 a ii of SRE 5.1 Experience and Achievements of the Proponent. Please remove the text ~~striketrough~~ and add the text in **grey bold**.

Scale 1	0%	30%	50%	70%	85%	100%	
SRE 5.1 Criterion 5 a ii	Does not meet the minimum characteristics of: real property, heritage, or complex project	Services provided are not relevant to a project	Sample project is generally not relevant to a category of project and Relevant services provided in less than three specific roles	Relevant services provided in three or four specific roles by the Proponent Team	Relevant services provided in five or six specific roles by the Proponent	Relevant services provided in more than seven specific roles by the Proponent	3 points per project , 18 points total

3. In order to match the French RFP, a correction has been made to criterion SRE 5.3 Criterion 2 F of SRE 5.3 Capacity of the Proponent. Please remove the text ~~striketrough~~.

Scale 3	0%	30%	50%	70%	85%	100%	Available points

SRE 5.3 Criterion 2 F	Did not submit information which could be evaluated Capacity to process and maintain security clearance for security requirements for a construction workforce of less than 75 to NCC program	Extremely poor, insufficient capability to process and monitor internal and sub-trade security clearance	Limited capability to process and monitor internal and sub-trade security clearance	Adequate capability to process and monitor internal and sub-trade security clearance	Very good capability to process and monitor internal and sub-trade security clearance	Superior capability to process and monitor internal and sub-trade security clearance	50 points
-----------------------------	---	--	---	--	---	--	-----------

Ce qui suit doit être interprété comme faisant partie intégrante de la proposition/appeal d'offres et des documents relatifs au contrat:

1. Une modification a été effectuée à l'article 2.6 de EEP 2 PRINCIPES DE SÉLECTION. Veuillez retirer le texte ~~barré~~ et ajouter celui en **gras gris**.

2.6 La CCN calculera le prix moyen de toutes les propositions de prix conformes. La proposition de prix la plus près du prix moyen calculé, qu'elle soit plus élevée ou plus basse, recevra la cote de 100. Les deuxième, troisième, quatrième et cinquième propositions de prix les plus près ~~de la moyenne des prix les plus bas~~ **du prix moyen calculé**, qu'elles soient plus élevées ou plus basses, recevront les cotes de 80, 60, 40 et 20 respectivement. Toutes les autres propositions de prix recevront la cote de 10.

2. Aucune modification au document français.
3. Aucune modification au document français.

Allan Lapensée
Senior Contract Officer, Agent principal aux contrats
Procurement Services, services d'approvisionnement